
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chris Rowley < chris@gunkjournal.com >

Sunday, September 8,2019 10:45 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Re: NEWS TtP - ALERT - SPREAD THE WORD: NYS Public Campaign Financing & Election

Commission is INACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC

I forwarded this to the Ed, she's thinking about it. Thanks for the tip.

Chris Rowley

The Shawangunk Journal

845 il7 5018

On9l5lL9 L:37 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) wrote:

TO: SHAWANGUNKJOURNAL

Thank you for what you are doing in reviving the 140-plus year-old Ellenville Journal for the 21't

century! Be the FIRST to SOUND THE ALARM on this - and the name of your Shawansunk Journal will

go far... I am available to assist you. Thank you. Elena Sassower/Director - Center for Judicial

Accountability, I nc. (CIA) - 9L4-42L-12O0

NEWS TtP- AIERT. SPREAD THE WORD:

NYS Public Campaign Financing & Etection Commission is INACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBIIC

How is the public supposed to contact the NYS Public Campaign Financing & Election

Commission? Where is its website? What is its phone number, e-mail address, office address? ls there

NO registration for its public hearings? - the first of which is less than a week awav. and virtuallv

unreoorted bv the press.

Are witnesses going to be testifying on a "first-come, first-serve" basis - and how much time will each

get? Willthe public hearings be live-streamed, pursuant to the Open Meetings Law, and from what

website will they be accessible? Will recordings be available - and will submitted written statements be

posted?

To enable you to SOUND AN ALARM about the obvious rigging of the Commission's public hearings to

favor advocates of public campaign financing, whose inside track was highlighted by the New York Post's

editorial "Whv iudoes will end up writina New York's new campaiqn lowt' (Sept. 2, 2019/Sept. 3),

attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's FOIL/open meetings law request, sent early in the

morning on September 3'd to the Governor, Senate, and Assembly, to obtain pertinent information

about the Commission's operations.

More to follow. Until then, attached is the New York Law Journal's August 21't print publication of my

letter "A Caltfor Scholorship, Civic Engagement & Amicus Curioe Before the NYCOA", which it posted on

its website on August 20th, here: https://www.law.com/newvorklawiournal/2019/08/20la-call-for-


